

To: Steven Doiron
E-Mail: sdoiron@hns.com
From: Doug Young
Date: September 25, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0482-EX-ST-2007

Message:

1. The application was filed under the name "Hughes Network Systems, Inc." yet the last several applications for this license have been under "HNS License Sub, LLC" and the recent transfer of control application file number 0023-EX-TU-2007 requests "HNS License Sub, LLC" also. Please explain the discrepancy in the name. Also, clarify the proper names for the other STAs just filed, 0483-EX-ST-2007, 0484-EX-ST-2007 and 0485-EX-ST-2007.
2. This application also used 0211-EX-PL-2003 as a template. The license for this call sign has been modified twice since that filing and consequently does not represent what was most recently granted. Please explain.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 25, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5582